
 

 

FORM 00414                    ADDENDUM TO SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS 

Gadsden County Schools 
35 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

Quincy, Florida 32351 

Solicitation Addendum No.  1 

Date:   9/20/2022           

RFP No. 2022-0004           

Project Name: HMS Door Replacement Project Phase II  

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 

The following addendum shall be made part of the Contract Documents and the Bidder shall acknowledge 

receipt on the Bid Form. It is being issued for the purpose of clarifying the intent of the Contract Documents. 

Each Bidder is instructed to incorporate this addendum into their Bid Documents and bid accordingly.  

PRE-BID QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

1 Q Do you want any wall or floor stops included in any of the other hardware sets other than 
set # 9? 

 
 A No, most of the existing stops are still in good shape. 

2 Q Are the astragals to be metal or wood and what are acceptable finishes? 

 
 A The astragals shall be metal and either natural stainless steel or pre-finished beige. 

Just primed is unacceptable.  

3 Q Bathroom sets # 11 & 12 call for CL3320 locks which are not keyed so don’t come with a 
core. Is your intent to add a 0 bitted core? 

 
 A No, for hardware sets 11 & 12, remove “W/0 bitted core”  

4 Q ADA code requires single use bathrooms like for hardware sets 11 & 12, to have closers. 

Should new closers be included in our bid? 

  A No, it is the Owner’s intent to re-use the existing closers on those doors. 

5 Q Hardware sets 15 & 16 specifies a 3’-0” steel jamb with a 6’-0” door. What size is it? 

 A Both have 3’ openings. Please change hardware set #s 15 & 16 to read 

“HMD 18 GA 1 ¾, 3-0 x 7-0 GALV, …” 

6 Q Hardware set # 18 specifies a 4’-0” steel jamb with a 6’-0” door. What size is it? 

 A Please change hardware set # 18 to read 

“HMD 18 GA 1 ¾, 4-0 x 7-0 GALV, …” 

7 Q Hardware set # 19 specifies a 3’-6” steel jamb with a 3’-0” door. What size is it? 

 A Please change hardware set # 19 to read 

“Solid Core, Prefinished Natural 1 ¾ Wood, 3-6 x 7-0…” 
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8 Q Are all door light kits to be metal with tempered glass? 

 A All door light kits shall be metal pre-finished beige or natural stainless steel with 

tempered glass.  

   

   

 

_____________________________________    _______________________ 
Preparer’s Name        Date 
 

 

_____________________________________    _______________________ 
Authorizing Agent        Date 

 

NOTE: This document must be signed and included with your Bid 


